
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Dr. Sydnee Dickson 
State Board of Education 
250 E. 500 S. 
Salt Lake City, UT 84114 

 
 

Dear Superintendent Dickson, 

Dr. W. Bryan Bowles 
State Charter School Board 

250 E. 500 S. 
Salt Lake City, UT 84114 

December 15, 2023 

 

Itineris Early College High School presented a waiver recommendation request to the State Charter School 

Board on December 14, 2023. Currently, the LEA is exempted from the requirements of R277-419-5, specifically, 

the requirement that an LEA conduct school for a minimum of 180 school days in a school year is waived for the 

purpose of implementing a yearly school schedule which coincides with that of Salt Lake Community College and 

from the requirements of R277-700, specifically, the requirement that a student earn a minimum of 2.0 credits of 

Physical and Health Education and a minimum of 1.5 credits of Arts Education to qualify for a high school 

Diploma. 

 

Due to the school’s high academic performance and excellent standing with its authorizer, we are proud to 

fully recommend the Utah State Board of Education grant this continued waiver request.  

 
 
Sincerely, 

 
  
 

Dr. W. Bryan Bowles 
Board Chair 
State Charter School Board 
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